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Naveen Mittal

From: Vikram Jeet
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:58 AM
To: Rajat Pallav Singh; Naveen Mittal
Cc: Mayank Agarwal; Sudhanshu Goyal
Subject: RE: NEW PC REQUIRED FOR SCADA

Dear Sir, 
As we have removed the graphic card and monitor, so the CPU cost is now approx. 80K only. It is now within the 
approval range. 
 
@Naveen Mittal Pls indent the PC now. 
 
 

Warm Regards 

Vikram Jeet  
Senior Manager - Electrical Maintenance 

M: +91 9900-032-152  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 
 

    www.JindalAluminium.com  

 

 

From: Naveen Mittal <naveenmittal@jindalaluminium.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:55 AM 
To: Vikram Jeet <vikramjeet@jindalaluminium.com> 
Cc: Mayank Agarwal <mayank@jindalaluminium.com>; Sudhanshu Goyal <sudhanshu.goyal@jindalaluminium.com>; 
Rajat Pallav Singh <rajatsingh@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: Re: NEW PC REQUIRED FOR SCADA 
 
Dear Sir 

Config::::: INTEL 12700K I7 3.00 GHZ ( OR ABOVE) SUPPORTING INTEL OR  OEM ORIGINAL MOTHER BOARD, 32 GB 
DDR5 RAM, 1 TB NVMe SSD, 1 INBUILT DISPLAY, NIC & MICRO ATX CASE WITH POWER SUPPLY, USB KEYBOARD AND 
MOUSE. WINDOWS 10 PRO 64BIT LICENSE.  THE COMPLETE SET COVERING 3-3-3 YEARS ONSITE ADVANCED 
REPLACEMENT SPARES WARRANTY   

Supported Systems are, Dell Precision 3660, HP Z2 9th Generation, Lenovo ThinkStation P340 

 
Now the system cost is approx--- 80K. 
Please find and approve accordingly. 
 
Warm Regards 
Naveen Mittal  
M: +91 7348-879-230  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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From: Rajat Pallav Singh <rajatsingh@jindalaluminium.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 8:23 PM 
To: Vikram Jeet <vikramjeet@jindalaluminium.com> 
Cc: Mayank Agarwal <mayank@jindalaluminium.com>; Naveen Mittal <naveenmittal@jindalaluminium.com>; 
Sudhanshu Goyal <sudhanshu.goyal@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: Re: NEW PC REQUIRED FOR SCADA  
  
OK. Suggest alternative model of lower price in the range `70-90K 
 
 
Warm Regards 

Rajat Pallav Singh  
Operation Head 
Jindal Aluminium Ltd.   
SP-2/222, RIICO Industrial Area 
Bhiwadi - 301019 

M: +91 9611-195-334  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 (383) 
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From: Vikram Jeet <vikramjeet@jindalaluminium.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 6:05 PM 
To: Rajat Pallav Singh <rajatsingh@jindalaluminium.com> 
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
  
The old PC is very slow checked with IT team, So we have decided to go with i7 PC. We have taken the trial, the result is 
good. 
  
For approval pls. 
  

Warm Regards 

Vikram Jeet  
Senior Manager - Electrical Maintenance 

M: +91 9900-032-152  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 
 

The 
linked 
image  
cannot 
be 
display
ed.  
The 
file 
may 
have 
been …

    www.JindalAluminium.com  

 



3

  

From: Rajat Pallav Singh <rajatsingh@jindalaluminium.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 12:08 PM 
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
  
What is the present system and what issues are being faced in that .... Better postpone if the older system is 
working alright  
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 11:54 AM 
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
  
Config::::: INTEL 12700K I7 3.00 GHZ ( OR ABOVE) SUPPORTING INTEL  OR  OEM ORIGINAL MOTHER BOARD, 32 GB 
DDR5 RAM, 1 TB NVMe SSD, 1 INBUILT DISPLAY, NIC & MICRO ATX CASE WITH POWER SUPPLY, USB KEYBOARD AND 
MOUSE, 21.5" OR ABOVE LED MONITOR. WINDOWS 10 PRO 64BIT LICENSE. Nvidia Quadro T1000 4 Gb or above 
Graphics card THE COMPLETE SET COVERING 3-3-3 YEARS ONSITE ADVANCED REPLACEMENT SPARES WARRANTY   
Supported Systems are, Dell Precision 3660, HP Z2 9th Generation, Lenovo ThinkStation P340 
  
Cost Approx – 1.2 Lac 
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 11:52 AM 
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
  
To put up again with configuration and the approx. cost  
  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 11:45 AM 
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
As discussed, Pls approve the i7 PC. 
  

Warm Regards 

Vikram Jeet  
Senior Manager - Electrical Maintenance 

M: +91 9900-032-152  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 
 

    www.JindalAluminium.com  

 

  

From: Vikram Jeet  
Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2023 2:02 PM 
To: Rajat Pallav Singh <rajatsingh@jindalaluminium.com>; Dhiraj Singh <dhiraj@jindalaluminium.com> 
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
  
I7 PC arranged by IT team for trial purpose; The SCADA works very fast. The single PC will be used for all three presses.  
  
Pls find the trial link with i7 PC. 
192.178.0.3:8084/DASHBOARD.aspx 
  
  
For your approval pls. 
  
  

Warm Regards 

Vikram Jeet  
Senior Manager - Electrical Maintenance 

M: +91 9900-032-152  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 
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From: Vikram Jeet  
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 3:02 PM 
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
Our old SCADA PC system  (i5) performance is very slow, and we have planned to use single PC for all 3 presses with high 
end configuration. The following configurations are suitable for us. The old i5 system will be hand over to IT dept. 
  
Kindly approve new i7 PC with below configurations. 
  

Warm Regards 

Vikram Jeet  
Senior Manager - Electrical Maintenance 

M: +91 9900-032-152  |  L: +91 8023-715-555 
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From: Sudhanshu Goyal <sudhanshu.goyal@jindalaluminium.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 11:19 AM 
To: Vikram Jeet <vikramjeet@jindalaluminium.com> 
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Cc: Mayank Agarwal <mayank@jindalaluminium.com>; Naveen Mittal <naveenmittal@jindalaluminium.com> 
Subject: NEW PC REQUIRED FOR SCADA 
  
DEAR SIR  
FIND THE DETAIL OF REQUIRED PC CHECK IT AND APPROVE . 
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
Sudhanshu Goyal   
Deputy Manager - Electrical Maintenance 
M: +91 7737-777-397  |     

    www.JindalAluminium.com  

 

  
  


